From: Deborah.Stephenson@artscouncil.org.uk

Sent: 14 June 2010 15:17

To: Julia Ross

Subject: RE: FOI request: amount spent on employing Lothar Goetz to redecorate head office

Dear Ms Ross

Thank you for your recent request for information from the Arts Council. | can
confirm that this request has been dealt with in line with the Freedom of
Information Act 2000.

You requested the following information, which | am pleased to be able to
provide in full:

The amount that Arts Council England has spent on employing Lothar
Goetz to redecorate their head office, including a detailed breakdown of all
costs, including expenses and materials.

The total amount spent on employing Lothar Goetz, as part of the redecoration of
head office, was £13,500. This was a one off payment and did not include any
expenses or material costs. Lothar Goetz worked with the design team to
oversee the redecoration of the Head Office in Great Peter Street.

| hope this information is helpful. If you have any further queries about this
request or about Freedom of Information, please do not hesitate to contact me.



